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10 Court Street
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October 30, 2024
A\J

TO: Bristol Planning Board @}9
FROM: Diane M. Williamson %

RE: Draft Zoning Ordinance Revisions

The Solicitor’s Office provides the attached draft zoning ordinance revisions based on the
revised State Law.

Amy Goins will be present at the meeting to discuss these with you.
If the Board is in support of the ordinance revisions as proposed, it is requested that the Board
make a recommendation to the Town Councill and a finding of consistency with the

Comprehensive Plan and the General Purposes of Zoning.

Thank you.



